
iiave Perry Perry 
4601 Ainsworth Circle 
Grapevine, TX 76051 

Dear Dave, 

10/6/93 

Thanks for your interesting answer to Posner. We sized him up wrong, too, and 

I think he in a pro at that kind of thing. Your case rOminded mI.eof something I'd 

intend tep 416 and forgot to and of something I do not remembep at all, Poe,set 
CAI 
(those shells. The other was '"ieennan standinduitting on wall. 

As I've told Gary and flary only, Gary to tell your  I've most of a book done on what 

he and those supporting him did. t  wenot no talk about it because that always means 

caliSand letters and while I an I want to get as much as I an on paper. 

Is uas surprisud and disappointed not to get any response com Failure Analysis. 

A nd I'm real close to that writing. 

If you have anything onthat ABA The Trial of Lee Barvey Dswald and tho decision I'll 

appreciate it much. 

Of if you spotted anything wrong Lillis FA appendix I've not yet Examined closely. 

Their not giving me anything demands that I analysze their failure! 

Snd some are pretty obvious! 

Thanks and est to you all, 


